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STAR MICRONICS CO., LTD.

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: 3/10/2017
To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: STAR MICRONICS CO., LTD.FCC ID: R49SM-
L300

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name:
STAR MICRONICS CO., LTD ,product description: Portable Thermal Printer (FCC: R49SM-L300,
Original Grant Date: 12/06/2016). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

The difference between the old case 16070599 and new case 17070107: battery cell change, and the two springs on
top enclosure edge have change metal from plastic, cover a cotton on MCU, change the position of bottom wire,
change the switch from metal material to plastic material, the other construction is the same..

Sincerely,
Tsuyoshi Tenemokti

Tsuyoshi Tanamori/Manager

STAR MICRONICS CO., LTD
03/10/2017
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